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Sales Revenue

- Local Sales

- Export Sales

Profit After Tax

Earning Per Share

shareholder's Equity

Return on Equity

Current Ratio

(Rupees in Million)

(Rupees in Million)

(Rupees in Million)

(iupees in Million)

(Rupees per Share)

(Rupees in Million)

(%l

2014

1,385.68

968.08

417 .50

L42.28

118.38

444.6L

32.OO

z013

1,,265.81

854.87

410.94

21.50

17 .90

293.51

7 .40

14 vs 13

1,19.87

L13.21,

6.66

120.78

100.48

151.04

24.60
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Vision Stotement
To outperform nationally and internationally

and be on top through Teamwork, Quality,

Brand Recognition and Customer Services

Mission Stotement
To expand

operations
network of
distributors

the presence of our brands and

nationally and globally through a

reiiable partners, suppliers and



Core Volues

Trust

* we build confidence in ourpeople,0rincipals, customeu and brands bv fulfilling commitments

* We believe our peopleworkbest whenthev areemPowered'

* wevaluethecapabilitiesand intentionsof allstakeholders'

* We ensure consistent quality of5eruice at aU ends

+ We en.ourage fairness and respect the opinion and emotionsofothers'

lntegrity

* Be honest and straightforward toeveryone

+ Always tryto do the right thi.8s

+ our respectto individuals drivessucces.

+ Wehelpour(ommunitier live a beiter life

* We operate within the spiritof law and en.ouragetransparencv

Passion to Win

* We aredeterminedto deliverthe best.

* We dare ourpeopletotake risks and accePt challe'8es

x we have a com pelling desire to excelwith knowledce, €xperience and dedication'

* We combine ourspirit and energv to .ontinuouslv raise our expectations

Leadership

* w.l€ad from thefront and have a ctear vision where we are going'

* our leadeB are role modelswho listen,.oach, develop and recosnize talent'

,!weptomoteanoPenanddiveEeculturewhereindividual5aleemPow€ledtocontributetothebestof

we believe in settingtrends ratherthan followingthe conventionat methods ofbusiness

we work tosether to achieve collective results.

ownership

* we are onefamily.

* we take charge of responsibilities towards our principals, business, cu5tomers and communities-

* we hold ouuelves accou ntable for whatever we do.

* our processes, systems and de.isions are based on inputfrom concerned stake holders'

0)
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Stdtement of Ethics
ond Business Proctices

All employees of Khyber Tobacco Company Limited, hereinafter ca ed KTC, shall

Abidance of Laws / Rules

" Conform io and abide by the KTC rules and obey all lawful orders and d rectlves wh ch may from time
to time be given by any person or persons under whose jurisdict on, super ntendence or control they
may for the time belng, be p ac€d. They shall comply wlth and observe a applicable laws, regu atlons
and KTC policies.

N

* Not bring or atternpt to bring any politica or other pressure / nf uence d rect y or lndirectly to bear on
the authorities / superior officers or lndulge in derogatory pamphleteering, contribute or write leiter! to
the news papers, anonymously or in their own name with an lntent to induce the authority / superior
officers to act in a manner inconsistent with rules, n respect of any matter relating to appo ntment,
promotion, transfer, punishment, retirement or for any other conditlons of servlce of employment.

lntegrity

. Conduct themselves wiih ihe highest standards of ethics, prolessiona integrity and dgnity n a

dealings with the public, clients, employees, and noi engage in acts discreditable io KTC, the profession
and the nation. lf they become aware of any rrregularity thai might affect the interests of KTC, they shall
lrform the senior management immediately.

" Maintain all books, data, lnformation and records with scrupulous integrity, report ng n an accurate
and timely manner alltransactions / reports.

. Avod all such.;rcumstances inwhichthere is conflict of personal nterest, or rnay appear to be in
conf ict, with the interests of KTC or its stakeholders.

" Not use their employment statils to seek personal gain from those doing buslness or seeklng to do
business with KTC, nor accept any such gain lf offered. They shall not accept any gift, favor,
entertalnment or other benefits the size or frequency of whlch exceeds normal buslness contacts from a

consiituent or a subordinate employee of KTC or from persons likely to have dea lngs with KTC and

candidates for employment in KTC.

confidentiality

' Maintaln the privacy and confidentiality of all the information acqLrired dur:ng the course of
professlona activiiies and refrain from disclosing the same unless otherwlse required by siatuiory
authorities / law. Al such information will remain as a trust and will only be used for the purpose for
which it is nterded and will not be used for the personal benefits of any lndividua (s) lnside lnformation
about KTC's customers / affairs shall not be used for their own gain or for ihat of others either direct y
or indirectly.

Professionalism

" Serve KTC honest y and faithfully and shall str ctly serve KTC'S affairs and the affalrs of its constituents.



dnd Business Prdctices

They shal endeavor to promote the nterest and goodwill of KTC and shall show courtesY and attent on

n u l tr"nrration, / correspondence with offlcers of the Government' Banks & Finih'l'l nsiiiutions

other estab ishments dea ing wlth KTC, KTC's constltuents and the general public

D sc ose and ass gn to KTC a I lnterests in any lnvention, lmprovement' d scovery or work of authorsh p

,r'l"lii"v ,rv ,Jk" o, .on."lr" and whlch n-ray arlse out of ther empoyment wlth KTC' lf thelr

emp oyment 1s terminated, all rights to the property and information generated or obtained as part of

their employment re atlonsh p w l! remaln the excluslve property of KTC'

Business / Work Ethi.s

' Respect felow co leagues and work as a team' They shaLl at all times be courteous and not et anY

personal differences aff;ct their work. They will treat every customer of KTC with respect and courtesy'

n Ensure good attendance and punctua ity For any absence durlng working hours' they sha I obta n

wr tten pJrmlssion of their immecliate supervlsor' They shal not absent themselves from thelr duties'

nor leave their statlon over night, wlthout having first obtained the perrnission of the competent

authority.

" Ma]nta]n a standard of personal hygiene and dress appropr]ateJy for attendance at Work, Their

appearance must inspire confldence and convey a sense of professionallsm-

o As persona responslbllity, safeguard both the tangible and intangible assets of KTC that are under

their personal contro and shall not use KTC assets for their personal benefits except where permitted by

KTC. They shall not use any KTC facillties including a telephone to promote trade union activities' or

a"rry ,r""pona lnto KTC premises unless authorized by the management' or carry on trade union

activltles during off ce hours, or subject KTC officials to physical harassment'

' Fulfii their responslbllities to fellow ernployees, by helping in rnaintalning a healthy and prodLrctive

work environment and shall not engage in the sellinS, manufacturing, distributing and using any illegal

substance or being under the influence of illegal drugs while at work

. Ensure strict adherence to all health and safety policies as may be lmplemented from tlme to time by

KTC,

. lntimate the Human Resource department of any changes in the personal circumstances re ating to

Stotement of Ethics

the r ernployrnent or benefits.

n Guarantee in thelr private capacity the pecuniary ob!igation of another

such capacitv any person from loss-

person or agree to indemnify ln

N



Finonciol Performance

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

Finanrial Performance-Prof itability RLrpee5 n lll ion

Gross Proflt {\largln 26.82 2q.63 ?477 27.879.84 954
r:ting tularB n 4.01 24.57% 19.29 26.6) 11 1) 647

Net Profii l\4arsrn

Return on equity v, 5410 134 59 (17.0e)

15.99 238

32 00 7.40

19.24 14 3722.25

90.08

360

0perating Perf ormance-Liquidity

Tota Asset Turnover Tme 110 1.10 0.91 13F, 296 274
F xed Asset Turnovpr Tme 250 2.47 25.402.11 39 93 29.70

Tirne 4.21 579
lnventory TuTnover Days r49 86.1A 108 07 63.05

2.36 6.49

154 65 56.28

Recelvab e turnover lime ?, \1 1.46 81) L34514 10.82

Receivab e turnover D

Payable Turnover

68 3s 44 94 49.7442.\9

368

48.93 33 73

458Tme 2.86 4.85 5)9715
Payab e Tu nover Days 15 26 5105 19.1199 127.62 69 03

Curr€nt Raiio )48 1.59 1.82 1.68 1.00 0.60

Qu ck Rai o 0.83 0.89 4.72 0.19 0.46059

Capital M arket/Ca pita I Stru.ture Analysis

Earning per share (pre tax) Rs 145.51 31.82 D4.91 92 A) 34.04 5.85

Earning pershare (after tax) 118.38 17.90 112.26 78.60 28 gg 3.41

Debt equ ty Rs 0.53 1.341.19 1.11 ' 10.04 (3.01)

N



Finonciol Performonce

2013 2012 2071 2010 2009

Summary of Balanae sheet Rupees in Vl on

Share Capital 1) A) 12.02 1,2 02 na2 12.0212 02

281.55 237 l5 92 86 (35 4sl

Sharehoders funds/Equ tV 293.57 24911 104 83 (24 431

293 51 249 37 104 83 (24 4r)

Properlv, D ant & Equ pment 1,6 71, 3.9033689 283 53

284 49 17 57 48610.03

1,83 72 221,95 91.83 (29 29)0.38

Summaryof Profit and loss

89000 914.46 701.35 424.52 115 90

23814 90.00 206.81 1,47.62 11 17

1,17 55 70836_61 146.65 109.08

lt6 21, 145.39 110.5938.26 703

142 28 34 84 41127-13 134.92 94.41

summary of cash Flows

Net cash fow from operat nE actvt€s 107.40 109 73 13 52 12 81 4.39

Netcashfowfrom nvesti,rs act v ues (138.10) 17408) (1740) (s 3s) (0 92)

Net cash fow lrom f nanc nE activil €s (r 03)

Chanees n cash and cash equ valenG (30.70) 35 65 (3.881 12 58 1.46 244

Cdsh and cash equ va ents-Year end 57 39 21.74 ! 25.62 13.05 559

N
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Earning Per Share-after tax
(Rupees)

Graphicol Anolysis

Shareholder's Equity
(Rs. in Million)

Net Profit Margin
(Percentage)

Gross Profit Margin
(Percentage)

Current Ratio
(Times)

Sales Revenue vs Profit for the year
(Rs. in Million)

{
N



Net Sales
(Rs. in Million)

Grophical Anolysis

Cost of Sales
(Rs. in Million)

cross Profit
(Rs. in Million)

Profit before tax
(Rs. in Million)

operating Profit
(Rs. in Million)

Profit after tax
(Rs. in Million)

N

(!)



Vertical Analysis

Profit and Loss Account
Net Sales

2014

100.0
732

2013

100 0
90.2

2012

100 0
744

2011

100 0
652

2010

100 0
72.1

2009

100 0
904

Adm nistrative Expenses

34.89.8 29.6 27.9

2.7
62
19

9.6

517
'1.11

13

37
18
0.3

33
43
1.5

2.4
4.2
05

3.4
4.5
1.2
o-6

Other O
,19.29 4.0 25.7 171 6.12

054
11

03
05

0.2

Profit before Taxation 17.69 4.2
1.8

20.7

06
09

26.1
3.8

0.3
00

16.9
2.5

0.1

0.1
6.1
25

't3.9 2.4 19.2 3.6

Balance Sheet
Share Capital& Reserves
Non-Current Liabiliiies

9l iL49 7)

909 149.7

65.33
6.76

27 90

322
30

648

42.8
1.9

55.3
and Liabilities 100.0 100.0 100.0 100 0

Prom ror tne Year

Horizontal .Analysis

2014 2013 2012 2011 2o1o 2oo9
Protit and Loss Account
Neisales 667.9 689.0 50b.1 2660 rcg2 100.0Coslofsales 521.9 gB72 371.3 1644 67a T00.0
Gross Profit

Admin srralve Expenses 1,294.5 933.4 625 4 327.5 9s.6 100 0
Disiribulion Cosl 4,600.0 7,714.8 14,831.0 85757 7.0667 looo
Oiheroperaung Expenses 1,804.8 379.9 1,296.6 9588 6/59 ro00
Operating Proiit

Finance Cost 3,958.8 2,4143 9664 1914.3 502.5 1000
99PryIsqr!.q9rl, qgza.o o,rzs z :,zgz.r s,+tr + zr + 100 0
Profit before Taxation 2,407@
Taxation 1,089,27 479 O 267.0 46b.2 112.7 100.0

N

o

Balance Sheet
Share Cap tal& Reserr'es
Non-Curent L ablties
Cuffent Liabilil es

1920.08
100.00
344.29

1,341.77
100.00
544 09

1.124.4
100.0
582 6

529.3
100.0

142.6
100.0
42.4

Total Equity and Liabilities

6,864.53 5.756 0
T.017.95 1 006.1

7,689 23
964.32

106.4
136.6

100 0
'100.0

1,595.6 1.475 5 133 7 100.0



Breakup of Sales
(Percentage)

a% 23%

L%

r Cigarette Local rl Cgarette Export Tobacco Loca Toba.co Export N F her Rod

Breakup of Costs
(Rupees in Million)

OrherOperat ng Erpenses



Notice of
Annuol General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 59" Annua General Meetlng of the members of Khyber Tobacco

Conrpany Limit€d wll be held on Frldayj the 31" of October, 2014 at 11 OO a.m. at its regirtered office,

i e. Khyber Tobacco Company Limited , Nowshera - Malakand Road, Mardan to transact the folow ng

OADINARY BU5INE55

1. To confirmihem nuiesofthe 58'h AnnualGeneralMeetlng he d on 31October,2013.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the audited accounts of the company for the yeir ended 30

lune, 2014together with the Dlrectors' and auditors' Seports thereon.

3. To approve the flnal cash d vidend @ 100% i.e. Rs 10 per share for the ye!r ended 30lune 2014

as recommended bythe Board ofDirectors.

4. To appoint Aud tors for lhe year 2014-1s and flx their remunerltion The cutrent a!diloB M/s

KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co. Chartered Accountants wil nand retired on the conclus on of this

OTHER EUSINESS

1. Totransactanyotherbusinesswiththepermlssionof thechair.

09 0ctober,2014

N

0)

By Order ofthe Board



1. The Share Trarsfer BooG ofthe Company wil be c osed from Satuldav,25 October,2014 to

Wednesday, 05 November, 2014 both days ncluslve. Transfers received n order at the offi'e of

the Company's Share Reg strar, Central Depositorv Companv of Pakistan L mited, CDC House,

99-B, Block 'B', S M.C H.S. Main Shahrah e-Fa sa, Karach , at the close of business on 24

O.tober,2014, willbe in time to be entli ed to vote andforthe entitlenrent of dlvidend.

2 A membe, of the Company entitled to attend a.d vote at the Meeting ls entitled to appo nt a

proxy and such proxy wil have the right to attend, sp€ak and vote in place of that memb_ar'

Forms of proxy mun be deposited at the reg nered offlce of the Companv not less th'n 48

hou6 before the time appointed for the Meetifg and in default, forms of proxv will not be

treated as valid.

3 attendance of members who have deposited their shares into Central D€pos torv Companv of

Pakistan Limited shal be in accordancewith thefolowingi

a) li Persof

) n cae of iidvlduals, the account hoder or subaccount holder and/or the person

whose securties are in group account and thelr registraton detaik are uploaded as per

regu atlons, shall authenti.ate his/her identity bv showinE his/her original CompltFrted

Nationa dentity Card (CN c) or origlna passportat the time ofattend ng the meeting

ii) n case of.orporate entities, the Board of Directors resolul on/power of attolnev with

specimen sl8nature of the nominee shal be produced (unlest it has b€en provded

earl er) atthe t me of the meetlnS.

b) By Proxy

i) ln case of indviduals, the acco!nt holder or sub account holder and/or the person

whose securitles are ln sroup account and their registration details ale uploaded as per

regulatons, sha lsubmitthe proxyforrn as perthe above requlrement.

i) The proxy fornr shalL be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and cN c

numbers shall be mentloned on the form

ii) Atteste.l coples for CNIC or the passport ofthe beneflc alowners and of the proxY sha I

be furnished with the Proxy form.

iv) The proxy sha I produce his/her ongnal cNlc or ori8lnal passport at the tlme 'f ihF

meeting

v) ln case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors' reso ution/power of attornev w th

spec men s gnature of the person nominated to represent and vote on behalf of the

corporate entty thal be submitted (uness it has been provided eanier) aong wth
proxyform to the companY.

Members are requested to prompt y notifY any change ln the r addresses. N



DIRECTORS' REPORT
ForTtE YEAE_!!!!!.J!XII9r2!g

/.-
I of behaif ol rhe Board of Dnecto6 JJ (hyber robacco company L m ted take B.eat pleasure n presenting the 59 

h

Annual Report and ihe audlted firancalstatements alone with the auditors'report thereonfor the year ended lune 30,

\ ...-
THT COM PANY'S f!NAN'IAL RESULTS

Fo ow ng s a brief of th€ companys financ al pe.formance ior th€ year ended 30llne 2014 as compared to rhe year

ended 30lune 2013; {Amountsare presented as Rs. nMil on,

1,OOO

900

aoo

700
600

soo

400
300

200

100

176
239

M
[\R 2014

will201,3

142

M-;;
Profit before tax

PRODUCI IJNII uNrlol
T{L{SUREMENT

PRODUCTION S,.\IE

2013 20t1 2013

RE.DRIED TOB,{CCO K(;S 3,t7.rt020 .1,2l.l,'l1.{ 2.1r2,2 3,711,138

CIJTTO B-{CCO 378,700 121,!JO 16,025 128,7t0

CI(iARIIT'IES STICI$ (ln Million) 379.59 353.53

N

Dune theyear under review, rhe company redried 38m ion kgs Green Leafat lls€re€n Leallhreshng panta5
compa.ed to4 2 million kes nthefinancialVear 2012 13 outinE the y€ar, ihe erport and oca sa e oi re dred iobacco has

dec n.dto 2.3fr ion kesfrom3.Tm lionkgs nrhefnancialyear201213,showneadec neofabout3S%

Cut Tobacco Production de.lined by 11% lrom 0 42m lon kgs asr yearto 0 38 milion kEs n lhe.urenl year main v dle to
de$eaie n the exportof borh cieareftes and cutiobacco.

Dur ng the yenr, the prodlction oi cgarettes increased lo 379 59 milllon ni.k5lrom 353.53 m on s1ck5li the ast year.

The sa e ol.learerles n(eased to 394:2 million sicks from 393.83 m oi st cks n 2012 13.

Ouring the year, un.ertaln ty preva ed over economlc and poiirica sit!arion thal coupled with unlav.rable aw & order
.onduonsbadyaifeclingtheoperationsandmarketnsactvtesoftheCompany Howev€rlhe manaBement nrled ts
ben lor rhe expaisioi oi the ocal and internarional markets and they succeeded n rheir €ndeavoru up to a reaso.able

gq6 914



RevenLes lrom tobacco exportatof witressed about 2% increas€ in spit. of the dffcltes that arose from the

unlavorabe aw&o.derstuaton Aihoush there has been huge decreas€ ntheexpoftsalesofthecompanyespecialyin
cigaretles, st thecompanyhasbeenabletobrnc n precolsforeen exchange ofabout Us $ 4.81million to the co!nrrv.

The managemeni isfocusinE on exportol tobacco aswel ascsar€ttesiftogobalmarket.

Proiit before taxation for the year ended 30 Jun€ 2ot4 nood at Rs. 176.21 million as.ompared to proft of Rs 38.03 million

lorth€ pr€vious year. Prolt alter taxation forthe year ended 30l!ne 2014 amounied to Rs.142.27 mi on as comFred to
prolit of Rs 21.3 mil on forlast year The abiily to get attactive prices for the re dried iobacco ln the foreiBn market has

been the main source olsood profil mare i th s vear compared to the y€ar 2012 13

Earnings per 5hare ofthe company for the year ended 30 l!ne 2014 on its pa d up capitalstood ai Rs 118 as compared ro

astvearis ea.nines pershare of Rs.17 90.

The capira and reserves ofyour Companyros€ to Rs.444.61m on as compared lo Rs.293.s7 h ionattheendoflhelast
financia vear. Th s remarkable ncrease if lhe cap talreserves olrhe companv is the ev de.ce oi the managements' focus

and determ naton to build upa nronscapia baseofthecompany.

Yourcompany's managemertto ows an eaborate p an of prevenrive maintenance, whi.h it has adopted, right lrom the
bes nnlng. This proactive approa.h ensur€s efticent and stab e operatons wlth min mum d sruptions The installed p ant G

not operated at the optimum levelbecaure oJ the fact that rh€ instaLled pant and machinery is abour s0 veare old and !s

runr nC at abolt 50% ofits hax mum capacity

Your companyt management G acuvely involved ln so!rclnC and procuremeft of up graded and efficient pant and

machlnery in a the departments i.e. GLT (6reen Leaf Threshins), PPD (Pr mary Productior Department), cMo (clsarEtte

lVak ng Department)and cPD (cgarette Pack ng Departmen0

ln spte of rhe lacts m€ntoned abole, durine the year under revlew, the nsta ed plant and machinery operated

Khvber'robacco companyLlnted h a company driven by efficency and qua ity conscoLsness. Stict qlality contro
procedures are appliedto eisure thatthese a ms areachieved.

As we know, ihe company has re staried ts producrion of Cigareites about a coupLeol yea6asoaJtera ongspelofdependeq

on only the sa e ol .e dr ed lobacco, the company is faclng sufi compeiition ln the ocal market. The maragemeni s

strvincforrhedeveLopmentofirsbrandsinboihtheocaardinlernationamarket

As hentoned abov€, the.ompany s nna ed pant and mach nery sabout50yeaE od and not operaungal theopt mum

leve. Th s resu ts in the inab ty to meet the qua ity requlrements of the cigar€rte export ha.ket. The Company, thus, is

dependent ma nly upon the export of re-dred tobacco and has caprured a sood market for iis re_dried and cut robacco

Health, Safety a.d !nvnonment

Your company attaches highest priorty io rhe hea th and safety of ts peronne who are an essenta and va uab e

component of ts operat ons h tativ€s lncllding safety meet n8s, incident reporiing, safety a!dts, good housekeeping

and hygene controsare actlvelyand consstenty puEUedto inst lsafebehavior na pereonnel

Your Company a.uvely puBuei protecton and up eradation of the envlronment by ensurlrs that lts p'ants continue to
comp y with establish€d env ronmental qualitv standards at all iim€s. The manasement h focusirg also on meetins the

srringent envlronmental qua tyslandards presc.ibed bythe'Env ronmenr Protecton Authorily ofPaklstan"To ach eve rhe

objecuve, Yo!r Company aways pa.ticpates in varous envronment up ft programs nc uding the Tree Pantaton d.ive

each yearbyp ant ne hundreds of p ants ln order to put in our share iowards the improvement of Envlronment



Your Company regards itself:s a responsible corporate enuty Withrheresumptonoloperatngactvres,thecompany
has taken lts social respons bilities, particularly towards the loca commun ty, very serious y and takes pride if ts a.uve
parlic pation inthe develophentandwefare ofthe !nder privileged n rhe bad y affected ar€a olthecountry both bythe
energy c.ises and rhe law and orderstuaion, the managemenr prefeE to provtde job opport!niries to rhe ocalpeop e of
theareawhich greadyhelpsinthesocial!pgradatio.of rhe ocal ma$es.

KEY OPERATING ANO fI NANCIAL OATA

A Sumnary oJ key operat ng and financal data of the company for the last sr yea6 is annexed to rhes€ finan.ia

DIVIDEND

The D recroE have recommended a final cash dividend of 100% e. Rs. 10 per share on rhe ssued share .apira ol the

HUMAN CAPITAL

The Companyt human resource stratesyfo.lses on maxtm zing ret!rn on nvenm.nt in rhe organnaton,s human cap ta
to mln mize fnancal nsk. We se-ok to achleve this by alisn nE the slpp V of skitted and qua iled i.d vdlats and the
capab ties of the cutrent worklorce wth the organizaton's onBoing and luture business p afs and requ rehenrs to
max hne returnand to securethefutLresurviva and slccess

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The company introduced an unlunded sraiLity scheme tn rhe yea. 2010-11 for a I the permanenr €npoyees of the
company. A provisio. ofRs.2.9 milion was.reared in the cutrentyeafsft.ancia starements foremptoy€et benefirs

N

o

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We ensure best pEcuces of Corporate Governance by adopting a set of processes, cunoms and po cies, to he p us d r€.1
and controlhanasement acuvlues with sood bus nes5 sense, objectviry, accountabitiiy and nreerty

we have made corporate Eovernance a system of strlctLrinB operating and controljns the Company wirh a view to
achieve ongterm strategcsoals to sathfyshareho dets, crediro6, empoyees, clstoheE and supp ters Weadhereroihe
best€thicalpra.iices and comply with applicable egaland regu atory requirements.

The Statement on Compliancew!h Code ofCorporateGovernance isannexed 1o the5efinancatstatements.

THE BOARD

The Board cohprises of seven membets, oi whlch five a.e non-executive dne.toE whie the rema ning rwo are erecurive
dire.toE. The posluon ofcha rman and Chief Executv€ ofiicerar€ keptseparare in n€ with sood governance pra.rices

The DirectoE are lullyaware ofthe leve oftrust rhat shareholdere have in them and rhe mmense responsibititythar theV
haveb€stoweduponthemforsmooth.unninsofrheCompanyandsafeeuardinsitsassets.

Forrhe purpose ofensu.ins conslstency and standardlzation, the Board has devised formatpdlicies for conduct nR business
and ensures their monitori.B throush an independent lnternalAudir, wh ch conrinlous y ensures adherence ro company
po ic es and reports anydevations obsetuedio th e Aud it Committee.

Mr Amir Sidd qu ce:sed ro hold offce as 0 recior of th€ companv with ejfe.r irom 20-03-2014 and Mr. Hanar Bia
repla.edhimwlthnsevendaysThetermofthecutrertdnectoE€xpiredontTrhlune2ol4a.dnewelectionofdrectors
was condu.ted on 18lune 2014 to electthe directors forrhe next re.m ol thr-ae veaB

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETIIIGS

Lega y, the Board s required io meet at least once per quarterto monttor the Company's performance aimed ar eff€crive
andrim€lyaccountab lity of its manasement

Seven(07) meerines olthe Board of Directo6 were he d between 011! V 2013 to 30 lune 2014 and the aftendance of each
directo.is siven be ow.Ihe D rectors ofrhe companydid not have any personat ifteresr n dec s onslaken byrhe Boar.lif



DIRECTORS' ATTEN DANCE

Directore'Name No. ol meetinS5 alrended

1)

2)

3)

4)

s)

6)

7l

3)

9)

aommittees of the Board

tn.rderr. ensure eifecrive tmDtementarion of a sound inrerralcontro systEm and comp ance with the code ofcorporate

Governance,rheBoardhas.onsiitlted!arlouscommitees.Compositionofthesecommineesisshownonpage5ofthe

Corporate Governan.e

The compa.v is commltted lo heh standards of corpo.ate governance to ensure business lntegritv and !pho d ng the

confider;e of aLL the nak€hoders The Board of DnectoE is accountable io the sh:reholde6 lor good corporate

governanceandthemanagemenrofthecompanyhcontinurgiocompywirhtheprov]sionsofbestpradicesletoul]n
ihe cod€ of Corpomte Governance partcu arlv wth regard ro independen.e of nor_erecutive directors' The Companv

rema ns commitied ro conduct irs bus ness in line wtth hst ng regLtat ons ofthe 5to.t Elrhange(. wh.h. earty defrn€srhe

roesandrespon5biitiesoftheBoardofDlectorsandthemanagement.Vsion&MLs5onitatemenlsl:oreValL€sand
statement of Erh cs & Bustness Practces have been prepared and approved by the Board. signifcant polic es as required

und€r the Code ol corporate Governance have been framed and are under review ofthe Eoard'

Mr. waseen ur Rehman

Mr, Muhammad Faridoon Rehman

Execut ve Director (Reid)

Non Exe.ltive Dlrecior(Retd)

Mr, Muhammad saVyad

Non Execltive Dlrector

Non-Ex€cutive Dire.tor

Non ExeclUv€ O rector

Non Eiecuiive Director

Non-Exec!uve D rector

Thefo owinc spec llc stat€m€nrs are beins glven to complv with the requn€hent olthe code ofcorporate Gov€rnance;

There has been no rransa.tion n rhe shares ofrhe companv bvthe Ch ef Execuiive officer, D rectoE, companv Secretarv

a.d their spouses and trinor ch dren durlnC th€ Vear under review except the transfer of 2500 shares from Mr B alzada

to Mr Khalilllr B€hhan.
N

The fiiancia statements prepar€d bythe managemenr ol the

operatlons, cashllows and changes n eqLltV

The Company has maintained proper booksolaccount.

Company fan! presenr its state of afiairs, the resulis ol ts

Applopriateac.ountingpo.]eshavebeenadoptedandcons]ste|ryappl]ed.preparatjonoflnanc]alsiatFm€nisand



N

accounling est mates are based on reasonab e and prudenrjudemert

lnternationalAccoununsstandards, as appti.ab e tf pakistan, have been to towed in preparation of financiat natements.

Ihesystemofinternalcontrol s sound in desgn and has been effectvely mp ene nted. Th e sysren tse fG aGo subject to
continuous revlew forenhancement wherever and whenever nece$ary.

There areno doubtsaboutthe Companyt ab ryto cortirue as a Boingconcern.

There has b€en fo materal departure from the best pracrices of corporare governancei as deraited in rh€ tistns

(eV operating and financia dataofthelastslx(05)yeareinsummarizedform sannexedrothesefinancia staiemenrs.

4.CS[989

The Aud toE Messts KPMG Taseer Hadi& co, Chartered Ac.o!ntants ret re ar the conc uston ofth€ sq.hAnnua cenerat
Meeting and a.e eligible for reappoinrmenl as Audiio.s The A!dit commiltee n then meeting he.i on 03 october, 2014
has recommended the re appolnrmenr of Messrs (pMG Taseer Had & Co, chartered Acco!niants as rhe Audirors for rhe
financlal year end ne 30.lure, 201s

PATTERN OF SHAREHOI.OING

The patterr ofshareholdlng as at June 30,2014 atongwilh disc osLre as reqLired under the code of Corporate cov€rnance
is annexed to these financial srarements.

The Dkecto6, chief Executve, the secretary and thejr spoLses and htnor chjdren have reportedty caried olt no trading
in rhe shares ofthe company

fUTURE PROsPECTS

As mentoned earlier, the manaBement is focusing on the foreign market for ctgarettes and tobacco, esp€cia y re dried
tobacco because the loreign markets have good dehand for pakisrani tobacco.The Company expecrs a Cood performance
nthetobacco erportsectorlf the cohlnennancialyear whichwitlenabte th€ companyto earn a handsome profit.

The manaa€meft s a so workin8 on the up gradarion and expansion ofthe tnstaled Green LeafThreshins ine to enab e
rhe quality processlnC ofheavv ordec both in the tocatand internationa market. The management is a so endeavoring for
the erpansior of ocalsa es byworkinson brand manaeementand recogn t on.

A.knowledEements

Attheend, onbehafofthesoardwould ikerothankourvatuedclstomeEfortheircontnuedtrust nourprodLcts.We
aremakingall out€ffortstowldentherangeofourbrandswththehi8hestofquatitystandards Weahothankour
vendoE, dislributo6 and thefifancialinstirurionsforthetr extended cooperaton

The success we acheved would not have been possible wirhout the tjrm support of oLr sharehotdeE and atthe
stakeho ders; our suppllero, c!ttohers, ocal .ommuniry ahd our dedicated afd hardwork nB emptoyees. two!ld also ike
to mention here the tnele$ efforts of the company,s manag€meft, membeE of ihe BoarC of DirectoE and staff at a I

leves,wirhout their dedicarion and hard worL the financia and operationa resuhs mer|oned n this report wou d noi
hav€ been accompllshed.

fu,%.



Review Report to the Members
on Directors' Statement of Compliance with Best Practices

of Code of Corporate Governance
We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained n the Code ofCorporat€
Governanle (the'code') prepared by the Board of D r.cto6 oi KhyberTobacco Corolny Lim ted lthe 'company') ior
the Vear ended 30 lune 2014 lo compv wilh lhe r€qunement! of lGting Regulation No. 35 ol lhe Karachi Stock

Exchaige Lim ted, Listing ReEUlalon No.35 oJthe LahoreSlock Exchange Limited, wherethe Companyh sied.

Th€ responslbilirylor compliance wirh the code s that oithe Board ofDirecto6 ofthecompany. ourresponsibiLtyisto
rev ew to the extent where such comp lance can be object vely veriJied, whether the Statement of compliance rel€cts
rhe narus olrhe compafyrs.omp ance wlth the provisofs olihe code and report f t do€s not and ro hishlicht any

non-.omp ance wth the r€qulremenls of rhe Code. A revew is limlted prinar V to nqukies ol the Company\
pe6onne and review ofvar ous documenrs prepared bylhe Company to comp V wilh the Code

As a part ol our audit ol the financa statement we are requlred to obtain an undedand nc oflhe ac.ouniirg and
lnterna controlsystems suficentto pan the aldlt and d.velop an efiecuve audtapproach we are not required to
conslder whether the Board of Diecto6 nal€ment on inlernal coftrol coveE all rkks and conrrols or to fotr. an

op nlon on the eifecti!eiess ofsuch internalcontrok,ih€ companys corporate governance procedures afd rkks

The Code requnes the Companv to place belore the Audit Committee, and upon recommendarion ol the Audir
committee, place beiore the Board of DirectoE for rh€ir revew and approval ils related parry rransactons
d st nsu shlfs between vansaclon5 ca ed outonlerms equlvalentto thoseihai preva narmt enB:th transaclons
and traiiactions whi.h are not exe.uted at arm\ l€nB:th price and record ne prop€rlusr ficarion Jor !sing such alr€rnate

Frlcl.g mechanlsm We are on V requlred and hav€ ensured compliance ol rhis requirement ro rhe ext€nt of rh€
approva oflh€ re ated pariy transadlons by ihe Board ol Directors upon .ecommendallof oJlhe Audlt Commitlee. We
have not.atr€d out anV procedure! lo determine wheth€r lh€ .eated party trarsactions were undefiaken at a.ms

Based on our revew, nothing has come to our aitenion which causes us to b€lieve thatthe siaiement ofcomplirn.e
does not appropriate V refed the Companys complianc€,ln a lmate.ialrespecis, wilh the best pra.lces contained I
the Code as appli.able io lh€ Companvfor the year ended 30June 2014

Further, we highlght beow instances of non comp ance with the requirements olthe Code as retlected in the note
reference where these are stated in th€ staiement olcompliance:

vl.

As discosed in polnl3 olth€ Siatemen! one ofrh€ resident di.ecto6 is nota registered taxpayer as requ red

As disciosed n rhe po nt s olthe sratement, the cohpaiy has not placed rhe code ol conduct a ons wth irs

supportngpoliciesandprocedur€salitswebsiteasrequired bytheCode;

As disc osed in rhe po ni 5 olthe Statemenr, sis.ifcant policies of the company are approved by the Board as

requ red by the code and the board is i. process ofdevelopins a mechanism for an annualeva uarion ofthe
board! own performancewhichwas requnedtobe putinto p ac€ s required bythecodel

As discosed in the point 10 ofthe statemenl the Fositon ofChief F nancialoffi.er remained vacant durnB
theyearandrhe board has notmadeappoinrmentas.equired by th€ code;

ft disc osed in the polnt 12 of the Statemenl, the f nanc alstarements ofthe company were not endoEed by
.L "_ tr dn blO'. -. "..Fqutr"db, 

rLF.ode:

As dG.losed n the po nt ls ofthe statement, the audil committee does not consist of maror ty oiindependent
d recroE as requ red bythecoderand

As discosed in the poinr 17 ofthe Stat€me.! the Human Resolrce
nc ude ma or ty ol non executive directob as requn€d by the code.

and RamuneGii.n aommiiiee noes n.r

W,/^j*W
0,)

03 o.tober 2014

(PMG Taseer Hadi& Co.

chartered Accountants
EnBagementPartner:syed Bakhtiyar (azm



Statement of Compliance
(with the code of Corporate Governance)

NameofCompany: KhyberTobaccoCompanyLimlted

1. The Company encourages representation of independent non executlve dlrectors and
directors representng mlnority interest on its board of directors. At present the board

This statement is being presented to comply wlth the code of corporate Governance (ccc)conta ned in
Regulatlon No. 35 of L sting Regulatlois of Karachi Stock Exchange Llmited and Lahore Stock Exchange
Limited for the purpose of establishing a framework of Cood governance, whereby a isted Compa.y is

managed in compliance with the best practices of corpo raie govern a n ce.

The Company has applied the princlp es contained in the CCG n fo iowlng manner,

Mr. Shafiq Af?al

Mr. Bllalzada

Mr. Khalil Ur Rehmai

2.

3.

5.

The independent d rectors meet the criteria of lndependence under c ause i (b) ofthe cCG.

The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serviig as a dlrector in more than seven

list€d companies, including this company.

Except one, a lthe res dent directors of the Company are regstered as taxpayeE and none
of them has defaulted in payment of any oan to a banking Company, a DF or an NBFI or,
be ng a memberof a stock exchange, has be€n dec ared as defau ter by that stock exchan8e.

One casual vacancy occurred on the board on 20 IVlarch 2014 and was fil ed by th€ Directors
wlihin 7 days.

The Company has prepared a "Code of Conduct" and has ensured that appropriate neps
have been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along wiih its supporting
policies and procedures. However, the Company is in the process of pacinE it on lts

N
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6. The Board has developed a vision/msslon staternent, overalcorporate itrategy and

si8nlficant pollcies of th€ Company. These documents excepi for lhe signlficant po icies
have been approved by the Board. The board is also in the process of deveopns a

ent/ non-Fxe.rf ive dire.tor(

Mr Waseeh tlr Rehm6n



Statement
(with the code of

of Compliance
Corporate Governance)

7.

9.

10.

11.

74.

16.

mechanisnr for an annua evaluation of the Boardt own performarce which shall be

effect ve in forthcomlngflnancla year

All powers of ihe Board have been duly exercised and decisions on materlaLtransactions,

inc uding appointment and determinauon of remunerauon and terms and conditlons of

enrp oyment of the cEo, other executlve and non executive dkectors, have been taken bY

the board/shareho ders.

The meeungs of the Board were preslded over bv the chairman and, in his absence, by a

cllrector elect€d by the board for this purpose a.d ihe board met ai least once in every

quarter. Written notices of the Board rneet ngs, alone with agenda and working papers,

we re c rcu lated at ean seven d aYs, befo re th e meetings. The m in utes of the meetifg were

approprlately recorded and c rculated.

Four of the directors have attended directors' training proEram during ihe vear 2013. The

remaiiing directors shall obtaii certificat ons under dlrecto6' training program 
'rpto 

2016.

There was no new zppo ntment of Company secretary however the Board has approved

the appoiniment and remuneration of nternal Auditor' The positloi of Chlef Financja

Officer remained vacant durinC the year.

The directors' report for this year has b€en prepared in compliance with the requirements

of the CCG and ful v describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

12. The fnancal staternents of the Company were duly endorsed bv the CEO and Senior

Finance Managerin place ofCFO, before approva ofthe Board.

The directors, CEO and executive do not hold any interest in the shares of the Companv

other than that disclosed in the pattern ofshareho d ng.

The Company has comp ied with allthe corporate and financlaL repoftinE requirements of

the CCG except wherever mentioned otherwise.

The board ha, formed an audit cornmittee t comprises 3 members, of whonr 2 are non

executive dlreciors and chalrman of the committee it an lndependefi / non executive

The m€etlngs of the audit commltiee were hed at east once everv quarter prior to

approvalof interim and finalresults ofthe Company and as required bythe CCG. The terms
of referen.e of the commttee have been formed and advlsed to the committee for

17. The board has formed a Human Resource

menrbers, of whom two are non executive

non executive dlrector.

and Remuneratlof committee. lt cohrprises3
directore and chairman of the commlttee is a

N

o



18.

21,

23.

20.

Statement of Compliance
(with the code of Corporate Governance)

The Board outsourced its internal audit functlon to M/s Shahid Waheed Younas lanr I & Co,

(sWYl) Chart€red Accountants who are consldered su tably qua ified and experlenced for
the purpose and are conversani with the policies afd procedures ofthe Company

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a

satisfactory rating underthe quality control review program ofthe nsutute of Chartered

Accountants of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, lhe r spouses and

minorchildren do not hold shares ofthe Company and thai the firm and al its paftners are

in compliance with lnternational Federation of Accountants (lFAc) Sulde ines on code of
eth cs as adopted by lnsiitute ofchartered Accountants of Pakistan

The statutory auditors or persons associated wth them have not been appolnted to
provlde other services except in accordance with the llstlng regu auons and the auditors

have conflrmed that they have obserued FACguide ines nthls regard.

The'closed period', prior to the announcement of interlm/flnal results, and bus ness

decisions, which may materla ly affect the nrs.ket prce of Company's securities, wa5

determlned and intlmated to directors, emp oyees and stock exchanges.

Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants

at onc€ through stock exchanges.

We corfirm ihat all other rnateria princip es enshrined in the CCG have been complied

wlth, exceptforwhatever mentioned otherwisewith reasons.

For & On Behalfofthe Eoard

W^%
(waseem ur Rehman)

N
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Auditor's Report To The Members

We have audited the annexed ba]aice sheet of KhybelTobacco company Lim]ted (rhe,,companv,,)as at 30 June 2014 and the

reatedproftandossaccoUnt,stateme.tofcomplehensiveincome,cashflowstaternerlandstatementofchsnge5irequjty
t;s;e;with the iotes rorminc pa.t thereol for the vearthen ended and we statethat we have obtained allthe inforhation

aria exp aoatlons wn ch, to the best of our knowledge and bellef, were necessarl/ for the purposes ofour 'ud 
t

ltistheresponsjb]lityofthecompany,smanagementtoestabishandmaintainasystemof!nternalcontrol,andprepareard
p,"."nt tL" atou" ;ald statemenc n conformitY with the approved accounting standards ard the requirements of the

;ompanies Ordliance,1984. our responsiblit\/ ls to expressan opinion on these statements based on o!'audit'

we co.duct our au.ltt in accordance wtth the audit ng standards as appllcable ii Pakistan.These standards requlrethat we p ar

andperformtheaudittoobtajnreasonablea55uranceaboutwhethertheabovesaidstatementsarefreeofanvmateral
mlsstatement. An aud t lncludes examining on a tesi basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclo(rtres in the above said

starements.Anauditatsoincludesassesstngtheaccountingpoliciesandslgnlfcantestimatesmadebvmanagement,aswel 
as,

eva u:ting the overa I presentation ofthe above satd statements. i/1/e be ieve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our

opinion a.d, after dte verfcauon, we reportthat

(a) n our op nion, proper books of account have beer kept bv the companv as reqoired bv the companies ordinance'

19841

(b) ln our opinion

()thebaancesheetandprofitandlossaccounttogetherw]thlhenotesthereonhavebeendrawnupirconformity
withthecompan]esordinance,lg84,andareinaSreementw]ththebooksofaccountsandarefurtherin
accordance wlth accounting pol ces corsistently applied except for changes as stated ir ndrF 3 s with wh ch we

lij) theexpenditure ncu eddurjngthevearwasforthepurposeofthe Compa nv's business_ and

(ij)thebUs]ne$conducted,]nvestmentsmadeandtheexpenditurencUtreddUringtheyearweleina.cordancewith
the oblects ofthe ComPanYj

(.) in orr opln oi an.l to the besi of our information and accordins to the expLanations siven to us' the balance sheet'

proft and lo55 account, staiement ofcomprehe.sive income, cash flow statement and statement ofchanees r equity

togetherwiththeiotesforminSpartthereofconforrnwlhapprovedaccountingstanlardsa5applicabeirPakistan,
!;, sve rhe information required by the companies ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required and respectively

giveatrueandfa]rViewofthestateofthecompanlsaff:ireasat30June2ol4andoftheplofit,itscashflowsand
change ir equ ly for the Vearthen endedi ard

(d)inoUropjnon,zakatdedUct]bleatsourceUnderzakatandUshrordinance,lgso(xvllof198o),wasdeductedbythe
Company and deposited in centralzakat Fund established under section 7 ofthat ordlnance'

,tttil(-1:W^lvt.v
KPMG Taseer Hadi&Co
Chaner€d Accountants

02 0ctober 2014

N
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 2014

2014 2013

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Unapp.opriated profit

5!rplus on revaluation of property,
plant and equipmeni - net of tax

NON CU RRENT TIABITITIES

CIJRRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables

449,942,44! 433,678,672

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed notes l to 29 form an integralpartofiheseflnancls siatenrents.

W@
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

N

q f- lr.o1E;1tl[ lrorgEt]
I r,uz,lss ll :.rrz.qos I

orr,rro,o.o ll ,ru.rr. o,u I

444,610,939

169,449/558

45,022,755 36,662,442

189,899,s89

293,568,893

191,824,554

311,622,743



BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 2014

NON CURRENTASSETS

Property, p ant and equlpment , T3.zr-?ot llf 33c,sr3.tsl

I z.sss41] r,++a rsr 
I

37A,400,944 338,337,476

f 38,?14,rEt r?-rrriI
I 29.860.674 I 177,829,200 I

e,sru,yz I r pz aa, II *saro I s:s.+oz I

| ,o,orr,tt, ll ,,r,u,tt,
I :oo.goo I s.ror.roo I

L,.o...oro ll I

l rt,rtr.pq ll tr.rto,to,
47a,sa1,a97 495,341,196

ao14 2A13

Rupees Rupees

- 34s]if444- __:33ElE'

CURRENIASSETS

Trade debts - consldered good

Noi cunentasset he d for sale

carh and bank balan.es

10

11

12

13

74

15

\u-A
DIRECTOR

N



PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

16

17

18

19

20

27

22

)1

71.90

2014

890,002,499

{551,266,517}

2013

91,4,463,119

\824,6A9,964)

Gross profit

Dlstrlbution cost

Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses

Other income

Profit before taxation

Earnings per share - basic and diluted

234,735,942

(9,867,601)

146,O14,786],

(11,199,559)

14,825,3311

9,378,s89

89,853,815

(16,41O,567 )

134,16s,6s91

12,821,881)

\2,992,451)

4,568,168

x76,207,294

(33,928,358)

38,031,425

(16,518,103)

142,274,936

118.38

21,573,322

The annexed notes 1to 29 form an integralpartofthesefinancialstatements.

W@ \U2N

CHIEF EXECUIIV' DIRECTOR



STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Other comprehensive income for the vear
Change in accounting pol .y for recognitlon of actuarial (losses) / gains

Totalcomprehensive income fo. the vear

The annex€d notes 1 to 29 form an iniegral pad ofthese financial statements'

2013

27,513,322

273,941

---,i1;;i6

W^% '[2
N

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR



CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014
CASH FLOWS fROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

P.oft before taxat on

Ga n on disposalof propertv, plant and equipmenr
P.ovision for doubtfu debts
Provislon for doubtful advances
Liabi ilies written ba.k
Provsion for gratuity

9.1

27

22

11

12

22

24,542,700
4$2r3_X1

2,446,603
(2,427,530)

2,875,929
32,744,033

116,207,294

204,951,327

57,390,549

2Al3

34,037,424

24,273,93a
2,992 457

14,045,475)
7,846,652

2,339,374
2T 446,944
65,438,369

40,511,532

ls1,s57 ,207)
1399,727

152a,461)
7,667,30A

42,446,322
79,54A,2A7

144,9a6,576

12,992,4511
127 ,67A,1-36)

109,730,130

189,962,A27)

1488,921)
16,174,475

Trade a.d other payab es

Cash Senerated from operations

Net cash generated from operating acrivities

CASH ILOWS FROM INVTSTING ACTIVITIES

Addit onsto property, p ant and equ pment
lncrease n ongterm securitydepos rs
Proceeds sa e ofprope(y p ant and equ pment

Net cash used in inve sti ng a.tivities
Net (decrease) / in.rease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginnint ofthe year

Cash and cash equivalents at ehd oftheyear

The annexed notes 1to 29 form an iniegratpart ofrhesefnancia statementr.

|.96,467,s79)
147,96A,526
77,459,547

437,O37

5,040 200
L22,067
(47 ,277 ,357)
761,731,976

(21346,347J,

lL47 ,720,AXo)

{49,500)

14,27e,0951

707,399,204

15

{136,847,598)
{1,2s51000}

(138,102,598)

{.3o,703,394)
114,AAA,473)
35,649 657

21,,740,A92

N 26,6A7 ____l-z!9q!4

\u2W@
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EqU!TY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

robl .ompreheirive income rorthe ye

Tdnsf rrom n rp us on ravru onofpropety,p:ntaideq!pmeni'ietorcx
Transfe,from sun ui on reva u ionotpropeity,p3rta.dequpmertoidsposa
Tobl.omprehens ve income rorthe y@r

d dnedlYin equity

F nald vdetrd 2012 @ R. 5 Pe, sh e

Iransadionswith ownets,.ecorded dtedly inequilv

Total.omprchensive h.ome for ihe vear

oth* omp,ehens w inome for the ye - I 6n
n orpropedv, ph^r aid aquipment neiortax

TotaL comprehensive ln.ome lor the Year

rcnsadi.is with owneru. re.orde

rina dlvldand 201r @ Rs 5Pershare

d diredlyin equity

intecE P3rtorthcr ri:i. 3l n emetra

r --=lxt-x*l
L ll ll r."t":ll r;;::;::

{5.00e.205) (6,00e,205)

.ll rr- s'61I ll ll ;'::'" ll ::r:::'l
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2.1

4.2

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

TTIE COMPANYAND ITS OPERATIONS

Khyber Tobacco Company L mited (th€ "Company") is a pub ic listed company incorporated in Pakistan on
15 October 1954 under the Companies Act, 1913 since repealed and replaced by the Companes
Ordinance, 1984 and is listed on the Kalachi and Lahore stock exchanges. The Cornpany is engag€d in the
manufacture and sale of cigarettes, cut tobac.o and redried tobacco. The companyt reg stered office is

siluated at Nowshera Malakand Road, Mardan.

AA9S OF PREPARATION

Statement of Compliance

These flnancial statements have been prepared in accordance wth approved accounting standards as

appllcab e in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise ofsuch nternationalFlnancla Reporting
Standards (FRS) ssued by the nternatlonal Accouning Standards Board as are notfied under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984, provisions ofand directlves issued underthe Companles Ordinance,1984.ln
case requlrements differ, the provisions ol or directves ssued under the Companies Ordlnance, 1984

Basis of measurement

These fjnancial staiements have beer prepared under the historical cost convention, except for the

- certain items of prope.ty, plant and equipment are carried at revalued amounts ess accumulated
depreciation; and

- liabillty related to staff retirement benefit is measured at vaue determined throush actuaral
valuation.

2.1 Function:l and presentation currency

Items lncluded in these financial statements are measured !sing the currency of the primary econom c

envlronment ln which the Company operater. The flnanc al ttatements are presented ln Pakistan Rupees
(PKR), which is the companyk functional and preseniation currency. Figures have been rounded off to the
nearest rupee, unless otherwise stated.

2.4 Use of estimates a nd judtments

The preparatlon of financlal statements in conformity with the approved accounting siandards req!iret
management to make judgments/ estlmates and assumpt ons that affect the applGtior of po icies aid
reported amounis of assets, iabllities, income and expenses Actua results may differ from these
estimates.

The estlmates and und€rlylng assumptjons are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accoLrnli.e
estimates are recognlzed prospeciively.

lnformation about critcal judgmenis in applying policies that have the most signlficant effect on ihe
amounts recoAn zed in the financial statements ls as lollows:

o

Propelty, plant and equipment
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

The company reviews us€ful lves and reslduaLvalue of prop€rtv, plant and eq!ipnrent on a reBular basls'

eny change in estlmates n futlre yeaIs might affect the carrying amounts of the respectlve items of

pr;pedy, p ant and equipnrent\ with a corresponding effect on the d€preciat on charge and impairmeit'

Further, the Company aso revlews the carryjng amounts of certain casses of propertv' plani ard

eq!ipnrentwhich arecarried at reva ued amounlson regularbasis Anvchange in estmates infuturevears

.leht rtt".t tL" carrying amountt of the respective items of propedv, pant and equlpments with a

.oirespon,l ne effe.t on the surplus on revaluatloi of propertv, p ant and equ pment' related defered tex

I abiLlty and re ated charge of incr€rnental depreciation.

lmPairmentofassets

The carrying arnounts of the Companvt assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determlne

whethertheresanyind]catonofmpilrmentloss'Anychangeinest]nratesinfutuleyearsmlghtaffect
the carrying anrounts of respective assets wlth a corresponding effect on depreclation/ amortiz'tion

charge ard mp!irment

The company reviews the carrvlng amount of stock in trade on a re8u ar basisto assess anv d minrltion in

canyinCValue Carryingvalueofnock in trade ls adjusted where the netrea isab e value ls belowrhe cost'

Provision againsttrade debt5, advanc€s and other receivables

the carrying amounts oftrade.lebts, aclvances and other receivables are assessed on a regularbasis 2nd lf

there is ant doubt about the realnabiitv of their carrving amounts, appropriate amount of prov sion is

The Company takes into account the current income tax law and decisions taken bv the taxation

authorities. lnstances where the Companv\ views differ from the vlews taken bY the lncome tax

department at the assessment stage and where the Companv cons ders that lts view on itenrs of m'teriz

nature is !n accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contlnge't liabilities'

The Conrpany also regu ar y revlews the trend of propoftion of incomes between Presumptive Tax Regime

lncome and iormaliax nesime income and the chanse in proportions, f sisnlficant, !s accounted for n

Provisions and coniingenci€s

The Company revlews the status of al the lega cases on a regular basis'

and lawyers' iudgm ents, appropriate dlsclosure or provision is made'

Staff retilement benefits. plan ' gratuitv

The company adopts ce.tain actuarial assumptions as discLosed in note

for det€rmination of present value of defined beneft obligations' Anv

future vears misht affect prof t and loss ln those vea6'

Based on the expected outcome

d)

6.2 to these flnancial fttements
change in these assumptions ln
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2.5

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Standards, interpretations and amendments to approved a.counting standards that are not vet

The followin8 standards, amendments and interpretations of approved accounting standards will be

effective foraccountlng periods beginning on or after01lu y 2014:

lFRlc 21- Lev es 'an nterpretation on the accounting for levles imposed by governnrents' (effective for
annLralperiods beginning on or after l lanuary 2014). The lrterpretatlon clariflesthat the ob lSatlng event
that gives rise to a liablltyto pay a levy ls the activity described ln the relevant leg slation that trigEeu th€
paymentofthe evy. The interpretaton is not ikely to have an impact on Companyt financla statements.

Offsetting Financial Assets and Flnancial Liabilities (Anrendm€its to IAS 32) - (effective for annual perlods

bealnnins on or ailer 1 lanuary 2014). The amendments address lncons stenc es in current practic€ when

applying the offsetting criteria in IAS 32 Financial lnstruments: Presentation. The amendments c arify the
m€aninE of 'currently has a e8aly enforceab e right of set off'- and that some Cross settlement systems

may be considered equivalentto nei settlement. The amendments are not likelyto have a material nrpact

on the Companyt financla statem€nts.

Amendment to IAS 36 " ripairment of Assets" Recoverabl€ Amount DBclosures for Non Financ a Assets

(effective for ann!a periods beginnlng on or after l lanuary 2014). These narrow-scope amendmenls to
AS 35 lnrpairment of Assets address the d sclosure of information about the recoverab e amount of
impaired assets ifthat amount is based onfairva ue esscostsofdisposal.Theam€ndmentisnotlikeyto
have an impact on the companyt fina ncia I state ments.

Amendm€nts to IAS 39 "Flnancla nstruments. Recognitlon and Measurement" continu ng hedge

accountlng after derlvative novation (effective for annual periods beelnninE on or after 1 lanuary 2014).

The amendments add a imited exception to IAS 39, to provlde reieffrom discontinuing an ex sting

hedginE relationship when a novation that was not contemplated in the original hedginE documentallon
m€ets specific criteria.The amendnrents are not ikey to have an inrpact on the Company's financial

Amendments to las 19 "Emp oyee Beneflts" Emp oyee contribut ons a practica approach (effective for
annua perlods beginnlng on or after l July 2014J. The practica expedlent lddresses an issue that arose

when amendments were nrade ln 2011 io the prevous pension accounting requiremenc The

amendments introdlce a rellef that will reduce the complexity and b!rden of accounting for certain

contrbutionsfrom employees orthird pariies.The amendmentsare relevantonlyto defined benefit plans

that involve contributions from employees or third parties meet ng certain criteria. The amendments are

not lkeyiohaveanimpactonthecompany'sflnancialstatements.

amendments to IAS 38 lntangible assets and IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equlpment (effectlve for annual
periods beginn ng on or after 1 lanuary 2016) introduce severe restr ctions on the us'e of reven!e-based
imorl zation for lnianglb e assets and expllcitly state that revenue_based methods of depreciatlon cannot

be used for propertv, p ant and equipment. The rebuttab e presurnption that the use of revenue_based

amortisatlon methods for lntangible assets ls lnapproprlate can be overcome only when r€venue and the
consumpton of the economlc benefits of the intangibe asset are'highly cotre ated', or when the
intangible asset is expressed as a measure of revenue- The amendments are not ike y to have an impact

on the Companyt financ a statements.

N



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

FRS 10 'Conso !dated Financial Statenrents' - (effectlve for annual periods beglnring on or after l lanuarv

,;,., -";.;. ,"" *. "' '* ,' ( onso'rdared ''o 
seod-ar" fi-dn ia' \''!en"-I:' rrqr '0 rr'odu' e' "

l],"oo.o,n-a"r.,-,-'E,h -r-vF-tP", o-looeronsoroareo -ne 
';1srp 

11oo'lto oe dopr'ed n

the control analysls req!ires that an Lnvestor contro s an investee when the inve'stor i5 exposed' or hat

i,rn"i","a.r,l t",,,"ttronr ts invoLver'ent with the investee and has the abiltvto aff€ci those returns

',;.* ;, o;*" o'e, tq" i-\e rp' 'FRs ro -d "rdoF (o'seqLe-rr"l (l'a'Ees ro A\ 27 (rich: now

:"];;l;";"1;;,""".'", ttatements and w I deal with onlv separate financrar statements' rhi' standard

has no effect on the flnancial statements of the CompanY'

IFRS 11 'loint Arrangements' (effective for annual peaods beElnnrnB on or after I lanuary 2015) replaces

ioi ,i;,",**" ,",i, * u"ntures'' F lrstlv, lt carves out' from As 3l lo ntlv controLled entlt es those cases

,"--r.r'"]i""tl] it"," ls ! separate vehicle, that separauon is ineffe'tive in certain wavs rhse

,"""U".""" "r""*"4 
tlmllarlvto jolntlv controled assets/operatlons under IAS 31and are now caled

,^,; ::",,',"". se.ondlv. the remaLnder of IAS 3l lolntlv contro led enuties' now called iolnt ventures'

;"',;;r;;;,'""-,'"","",.""r-.,^c."ppo'irlrphodorp'oportonate'on)oid"'on'L 
e\,'rrr" no

. , .,-,i " * *..* merhod tFpS -d 
"lso rad" (on'"qu""ri.r 'a_8F' a las '8 w-rh La' od

;::;'"";";';;;;;""i; associates and roint ventures' rhe amendments requirns husiness

."rO ""ia" 
*-r",* a be appl ed to acquislt ons of interests n a ioini operauon that connltutes a

0,i,"",, .," "n""t" 
t.t 

"nnual 
periods besinnlns on or afier l lanuarv 2016' This standard has no effect

o. the companyt financial statements'

'IFRS 12'Disclosure of lnteren ln Other Entitles'(effecuve for annual periods beginnlng on or after 1

,r",",r, ,oi!1.".n,"* ,he dlsclosure requirements for entitles that have lnterests in subsidiarles' jolnt

.rransements {r.e. loLrt operatrons or lornt venture'' associates an'l/or unconsolidated ntu'twed

:#:.. ,il;:" 
";;" 

-t I .,u"au,a o n* rr'elv to ha;e materral impact on the frnancial statements of

FRS13,FairVaueMeasurer.ent,effect]Veforannualpeliodsbeginningonoraft€r1]anuarv2015)
0"r.",r",'*,",*",'hesaflameworkfornreasurngfa]lVaUeandsetsoLrtdisclosulel€qUrements
;;;,;; ,"i,;;;;;,;"."nts rFRs 13 exprains how to measure rair varue when rt is r€qurred bv other

ii^tt' . i.", not introd!ce new fair value meas!rements' nor does it eliminate the practicabiltv

",.""1""'."i,1'*,",easurementsthatcurrentlyexistincertainstandaldSlERSl2Di<lGurei,i,liiiil" iir", i"it,"J r"rr".ir" r",,""*r *,,0s beginnrng on or after l ranuarv 201s)combrnes the

.lis.losure requrrements for entrties that have lnterens in subsidiaries' lolnt atrangements (l'e' jolnt

:;::i;: ;;,;;;:";,;"'r,-",'".i"' ""ar"' '*onsolidated 
structured eniitier' nto one pr"e rhis

nandard h not lrkeLv to have a matefl'l rmpact onthe Companv's flnancial staterients' othel than certain

increased dlsclosures.

AmendmenttoAS2T,separateFinanc!a]Statement,(effectiveforannualpeliodsbeEjnningondafterl
,""r"r roirf an" amendments to lA5 27 wlll allow entltles to use the €qultv method to accoLrnt for

lnvestments in subsidlaies, ioint ventures an'l associates in thelr separate frnancial statements' The

amen.lment has no lr.pact on the financialstatements of the CompanY

Agrlcu tLrre: Bearer Plants lamendment to AS 16 and LAS a1] (effective for annLra periods beginnins on or

after l January 2015). Bearer plants are now in the scope of IAS 16 PropeItv' Plant and Equlpment for

."1,,'","", i"ii,i.,*,re purposes' rheretore' a 
'onrp'nri 

can ele't io measure bearer pranis at cost'

;";;, ;;;;,";"." 
".win; 

on bearer p ants sr rr connnue to be measured at r'rr varue ess c'sts to ser

,"j",'*i oi igrn, *i". o b;arer ptant ts a ptant that. is used rn the suppLy of asri.u tuGl producer is

",r"uiJ," 
r""", produce for more than o;e penod; and has a remote llelhood of beins sold as

N
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

agricultulal produce. Before maturity, bearer plants are accounted for in the same way as setf constructed
items of property, plant and equipment durtng constru.tion. The amendnrent has no impact on the
fina ncia I statemenis of the company.

Anfual lmprovements 2010,2A72 and 2AU.-ZA]3 cycles (most amendments w appty prospectivety for
annual period beginning on or after 1 July 2014). The new cycte of tmprovemenrs contain amendments to
the followlng standards. The impact ofthese amendments on the financta statements ofthe Comp.ny s

- IFRS 2 '5hare-based Payment'. IFRS 2 has b€€n ar.ended to c arii? the definition of,vest nB condttion,
by separately definlng'performance condition, and ,service condttion,. The amendment also clarifies
both: how to distinguish between a market condi|on and a non-market performance condition and
the basison which a performance condition car be differentiated from a vestingcondition.

IFRS 3'Business Combinationi- These amendments ctartfy the ctassification and m€isurement of
contingent consid€ration in a bustness combinarion. Further tFRS 3 has ako been amended to ctarify
thatthe siandard does not applyto the accounting for the forflrat on of at typesofjotntarrangements
includinEjolntoperationsinthefinancla statemenrs of thejoinr arrangement themse ves.

- IFRS 8 'Operating Segments' has been amended to expticitty r,aq!ire the disc osure ofjudgments made
by management in applylng ihe aggregation criteria. tn additon ths amendment carifies rhat a
reco nciliaiion of the tota I of the reporta b e segmentt a ssets to the ent ty assets s req uir€d onty if th is
information is regulary provided totheentityt chiefoperating decision maker. This change atigns the
dlsciosure requirements with rhose forsegment iabitities.

- Amendments to IAS 15'Propefty, plant and equipment, and AS 38 .rntangib e Assels,. The
amendments c arify the requirements of the revatuation mode in tAS 16 and tAS 38, recogniz ng thai
the restatement ofaccumulated depreciation (amoftization)is not a ways proportionate ro the change
in lhe gross carryifg amount ofthe asset.

AS 24 'Related Party Disclosure'. The d€finition of re ated pirly k exrend€d to nc ude a management
entlty that p.ovides key management pe6onnet services to ihe reporting entity, either directy or
through a group entity.

- IAS 40'lnvestm€nt Propedy'. tAS 40 has been amended to c arifythat an elrity should:assess whether
an acquired properiy is an investment property under tAS 40 and perform a separare assessment
under IFRS 3 to determine wheiher the acquisition of the investment property consltutes a bus ness

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies set out betow have been applied consistentty to a periods p,resented in these
financialstatements, sxcepr as nated tn note 3.5.

Property, plant and equipment

Items of propedy plant and equipment are measured at cost tess accumutar€d depreciaron and any
lmpairment osses except for the buildings, plant and machinery and fixrure and fittings which are stated
at reva ued amounts less accumulated depreciatioi there on and impairment toss, if any. ttems of capttal

3.1



3.2

3.4

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

work in progress are stated at cost less lmpairment loss' lf anv' These cosis are transferred to items of

property, pl;ntand equlpment as anclwhen asserq 
're 

avallabLe for use'

Cost of prop€rty plant and equipment comprise of purchase price non_refundable local taxes and other

directv attribltab e costs.

Any €ain or Loss on drsposal of an item of propertv pla't and equ pme't are re"tl1::-:-'-'"^:t""* *'
,.-i"i. urt"" -*,,"a 

"ssets 
are sold, the amounts rncLuded n the 5urp us on reva uation ot propeftv'

p.dn. ano pqu pn ent drP 'a1.'Prreo ro 'e_a:ned edrr''8('

Normalrepair and malntenance is charged tothe profit and loss account'

5UrplusarisngonrevalUationiScled]t€dtothesUrplusonrevaluationofproperty,plantandeqLripment

"."""".'o"ri.i.".i'i,s""subsequentrevaluationofpropefty,plantandeq!ipnrentisadjustedagalnstir"-i" ""* 
," ,r," 

"0"," 
,entloned surplus account' The surplus on reva uation of prop€rtY' plani and

"0",0r"",,",t" 
*,"* 

"f 
in crementa I depreciation charged on the related assets is transferred to equiiv

Depreciatlon is charged on depreciab e amor'rnt uslngthe straight llne method at rates sepcified ln note 9

t,i.""it J"t-.,"""" * 
"har8ed 

in the month of addition while no depreciation k charsed ln the month

Non-current assets held for sale

Non current assets that are expected to be recovered prlmarilv through sale or distribution rarher than

iil"rrt, *",.,,", *" *" cl:s;ifled as held forsal€ rmm€diatelv b€fore classiflcatlon as held for sale' the

,*""_*" ..***a i" ,ccordance wlth the Companv's accountin8 policies' Thereafter the asseis' are

mpas!redattheLowerof thercarrylngamountandfairvauelesscoststosel'

Stocks of raw and packing materials, work ln process and finished goods are vaLu€d at the lower of

;;;il ;;;" .;', ""i net realrzable value' cost is based on wershted averase cost princip es and

."."0,i'" J-ti 
"r 

p*"nase and other costs lncurred in br!nsins the assets to their present ocatlon and

i""J,i"". *rnr -";,a*"d obsotete base on physicatform ofretated items are fully provlded for.

Materiak in transit are stated at cost comprising tnvoice vaLue plus other cha;ges incurred thereon ess

impairment, ifanY.

Net rea izab e valLre signifies ihe estlmated selling pri'e in the ordlnarv course of buslness less e(timated

cost ofcompletion and estlmated costs necessaryto be incurred in orderto makethe sale'

cash and cash equival€nts

Cash and cash equivalents are carrled in the balance sheet at cost For the

statement, cash and cash equiva ents comprise cash and bank balances

staff retirement ben€f its

purpose of cash flow

3.5
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3.8

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Defined benefit plan

The Company maintains an unfunded gratuity scheme for all lts e jgible employees. Annua prov sion for
gratuity is made on th€ basls of actuarialvaluaton carried o!t by usingthe Projected UnitCredit Method.
Latestvaluation was conducted as at 30lune 2014.

Chanre in accounting policy- defined benefit plan

AS 19 (as revised in lune 2011) 'Employee Benefit' became effective durlng th€ period. The amendments
io IAS 19 change accounring for deflned benefit pans. The mosr signtficant change re ates to the
accounting for change in defined bereflt obligations and fair value of plan assets when they occur, and
hence elinrinate'corrldor imt'permitted under the pr€vious ve6on of AS 19 and acce erare the
recognition of past service cost. No\iv, all actuarial Ea n and losses are recognized immed atety through
other compreh€nsive lncome. Fufthermore, the lnterest cost and expected return on plan assets used n
previousversion oflAS 19 are r€placedwith a net nterest amount under IAS 19 (is revised in.June 2011),
whlch is calculated by applying the dlscount rate on net defined iab lity or asret AS 19 (as re\,ised in lune
2011)lntroduces certain changes in the presentation ofthe defined benefir cost inc uding more extensive
disclosures. The financia statements have not been restat€d as the effect of retrospect ve appl cation of
th s change in accouniing policy is not material.

Foreign currency tranractions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rares of exchanEe rutns on the date of the
transaction. A I mon€tary assets and iab lities denominated tn foreign curiencies are trans ated into p(R

at the rate of exchange r!ling on the balance sheet date and exchange differences, tf any, are charged to

A provislon is recognned in the balance sheet when the Company has a egal or construcrlve oblgar on as

a resu t of a past evenl and it ls probable that an oltf ow of economlc benefits w I be requtred to sett e
the oblgauon and a reliable estlnrate can be nrade of the amount of obligation. Prov sions are determ ned
by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre tax discount rate that reflects curent marker
assessment of time value of money and risk specific to the liablity. The lnwindin8 of dlscount s

recosnDed asflnance cost.

Financialinstrum€nts

Financial assets and I abi it es a.e recognDed in the balance sheet when the Company becor.es a party io
the contractual provis ons of an instrument. The Company derecognizes the financta a*ets and iabttities
when lt ceases to be a party to such contractual provislon of the instruments. Any gain or oss on
derecognition ofthe financial assets and financial llabiiities is taken io profit and oss account

Trade and other payables

Liabiities for trade and other arnounts payable are initia ly recognDed at fair value ess any directy
attr butab e transact on cost. subsequent to initial recognii on, these are measured at amortized cost.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Trade debts and other re.eivables

Trade debts and other receivables are initlallv recognised at fair value plus anv.dlrectlv attribrnable

ir""*"J" 
""',. 

tr"**nt to lnitial recosiitlon' th"se are measurea at 
"mo'tised 

cosi^uslns effectlve

,"i",* .",-tJ, u" ""i 
mpalrment losses' Known bad debts are wrltten off' when identifled'

off-setting of financlal assets and liabilities

Flnancial assets and financial liabillties are otlset and the ret anrount ls reported in the balance sheet if

,1" C"rO-, f,"r, f"C"lfv enforceable right to set offthe recognized amounts and intends either to settle

"" " 
*li"r'i' ",..iro"the 

assets and settle the liabilties slmultaneouslv'

Non-financialassets

The carrvlng amounis of non financial assets other than lnventorles and deferred tax asset' are revlewed

"t 
# l";:; ;;i"t"i" determine whether there rs anv indication of impairment' rr anY such indrcation

"rl'ii,*i, 
,ll"""r'J' recoverable amount ls estinrated' rhe recov€rable amount of an asset or cash

*"""r",,"4 r", s the greater of ts value rn use and itsfalrvalue ess costs to sell' ln assessirgvalue n use'

ii" "*.i"o 
t*,," i"" flows are d scounted to their present va ue usins a pre-tai discount mte that

reflects current market assessment ofthe tlme vaLue of moneY and the risks speclfic io the asset Forthe

pr,poo of l.pu r."nt t"str.g, assets that 
'annot 

be tested indlviduallv are grouped toEether into the

iriLri *,",0 .r **" ,nat glnerates cash nr ows from cont nuins use that are larselv independent of

ii ".*n ,""l",ir. "t"*, "ssets 
or croups or assets (the "'ash-seneratins unit' or cGU")'

The CompanYt corporate assets do not generate separaie ca!h inflows Lf th€re ls an-indicauon that a

."i","iJ "'l"i 
."r l",.paired, then the recoverab!e amount is determined forthe cGU to whrch the

::H::i: ::;"; il:;,: ;i 
'.0J,'."* 

r'* ,' *-'nrse'r rr the carvi'.c amount,or an.a$ei or i.. cGLl

"r"i"a, 
o, *,,.""a L-verable amount. lr.pairmenr losses are re.os.ised rn pror t and oss.c'ount'

lmoairmentossrecognisedl.pnolpetiodsareassessedateachrepoitingdateforanyindicat]onsthat
i;n'; ;;' r";'";;;; ",;. o"e", 

"*r,t,' 
an r-pui'*€nt ross is reversed ir there has been a chanee rn the

il;";;;".";. ne the recoverabLe amount, An ]mpairment oss i5 reversed only to the extent

that the assefs carrylng amount does not exceed the carry ng amount that would have been determlned'

;;;;;";;;;,;,;" ;';",.natron, rr no imparrment ross had been recosnised'!

Financalassetsaleassessedateachreport]ngdatetodeiermineWhetherthereisobjectiveevidencethat
.;"; ";l;;"lJ A rrnanciar asset is impaired it obrectve evden(e l-'ii": j::i.i]"::.**'"'
"."i,rr"a "t 

*,f," ,"n,"1 ,ecognltion of the asset' 2nd that the loss elent had a neSauve effect on the

""'."i"Jr"ir" -* 
**s oithat asset that can be enimated reliablv' objective evldence that flnancial

,tr"ir"t" 
'.t""J 

.rV ,"cLude default or dellnquencv bv a debtor' indlcatlonsthat a debtor or lcmer wi l

enter bankruptcY

N

o
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41l lndivldLrally significant assets are assessed for spectfic impairment. Alt indtvidually significant assets
found not to be speclfica ly mpaired are then co lective y assessed for any impa rment ihat has been
incurred but not yet ldentified. Assets that are not indlviduaty significant ire cot ective y assessed for
impairmeft by grouping togeth€r assets with simllar risk characteristics.

An lmpairment loss in respecr of a financial asset measured at amorrzed cost is calcutated as the
difference between irs carrying amoLrnt and the present value of the eninrated future cash ftows
discoLrnted ai the asset's orlginal effective interest rate. Losses are recognsed ti proftt or oss and
refected in an allowance account. nterest on the impatred asset continues to be recognised through the
unwndingofthe discount. When a subsequent event cEUses th€ amount of impairment oss to d€crease,
the decrease in impalrment loss ls reversed through profit and toss account.

3.10 Borowing€ost

Markup, interest and other charges on borrowngs are capitaltzed rp io the daie when the quatfyjng
assets are substantially ready for their intended use. Borowifg cost ts inc uded in the re ated property,
plant and equipment acquired/ constructed out of the proceeds of such borrowings. A I other markup,
int€rest and related charges are charged to the proftt and oss accounr tn the pertod in which they are

3.11 Revenuerecognition

Revenue from the sale of goods in the course of ordinary ac|vities is measured at the fair vatue of the
consideration received or receivable, net of ret!rns, trade d scounts and votume rebates. Revenue is
recognized when significant .sk and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the clrstomers,
recovery of the consideration is probab e, the associated cons and possib e return of the goods can be
estimated reiiably, there is no continuing managemenr invo vement with the goods, an.i the anrount of
revenue can be measured reliably. f it is probable that discounts wtt be granted anct the amount can be
measured reliably, then the discount is reco8nized as a reduct on of revenue as the sa es are recogntzed.

The timing of transfer of risk ,nd rewards varies depending on the indtvidLras terms of the sae
agreenrents. For some international shipments tranrfer occurs on the loadtng of goods onto the r€tevait
carie. at the port.

3.12 Taxation

lncome tax expense comprises cu ent and deferred rax. tncorne tax o ,iorno"O in profit and toss
account except to the extent that it relates to items recognked d recrty in stateme.t of comprehens ve
incomeorequiiy, in whlch case ii ls recognized ln statement ofcomprehensive income or equ ty.

Current

The Company accounts forcu(ent taxation on the basis oft.xab e income atthe current rares of taxation
after takinC into account tax credits and rebates, if any, and any a.!unment ro tax paiabte in respect of
previousyeor in accordance wirhrhe provtsionsofthe tncome Tax Ordinance.2OOl.

N

o
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Deferred

A deferred tax asset is recoEnted to the exteni that it is probab e that future taxable profits wil be
avallab e against which the temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized.
Deferred tax ass€ts are reviewed at each reporting date a.d are reduced to the extent that lt is no ionger
probab e that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Deferred tax s recogn zed using the baLa.ce sheet liability rnethod, providing for temporary difference
between the carying va ue of assets and llabilitles for financ al reporting purposes and the amount used
for taxation purposes. Deferred tax s mealured at the iax rates that are €xpected to be applied to
temporary dlfference when they reverse, based on th€ laws that have been efacted or subsrantivety
enacted by the r€ponlng date. Deferred tax assets aid liab lities are offset tfthere is a egally enforceabie
right to offset current tax labiites and assets, and they re ate to lncome taxes levied by the same tax
authorlties on the same taxable entity, but the Company intends to settle cutrent tax iabilities and assets

on a net bas s orthe tax assets and liablltieswilbe reaiised and sett ed sinru taneously.

The effects on def€rred taxation ofthe portion ofincome expected to fa lunder presumptive tax regime is

adjusted in accordance wlth the requirement of Accounting Technical Release 27 of the lnstitute of
Chartered Accouniants of Pakistan. Deferred tax is charged or credited to income.

Dividend ls recognized as a liabi ity in the period n which t ls declared.

3.14 Earnings pershare

The Comp3ny pr€sents basic and diuted earnings per share (EPS). Basic EPS is calcu ated by dividtng th€
profit and loss attrlbutab eto ordinary shareholders ofthe Company by the wejghted average number of
ord nary shares outstanding during the year. Diuted EPS is determined by adjusttng rhe profit and loss
attr butable to ordinary shareho ders and the we ghred average number of ordinary shares outstanding,
adjusted forthe effects ofal diutiv€ potentialordinary shares.

N
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Authorized share capatal

Thisrepresents2,000,000{2013:2,000,000)ordinarvsharesof Rs.10each

lsrued, subs(ibed and paid (p share .apltal

SURPTUS ON REVALUAIION OF PROPERTY,

PLANT AND EqUIPMENT. net of tax

OpeninB ba anceas on 01lLly

Surplus on property, plant and equipment disposed offdurinetheyear

Su rplus tra nsfe iied to u n a p propriated prcfit in respect
ol in.re menia I dep reciation charged dunngtheyear:

- nelated dererred tax liabllitv

surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equlpment as at 30lune

Related deteiied tax liability

On reva uation suIp us as or 01-luly
Adjustment on properry, plant and equipment
d tpored ofi durlfg the year

Transletred ro proft and ossaccountinrespect
of lncremental depreciatlon
-J :r.adiun-elrd-ero(ha'3"rl,anoo'e/ponsale<

497,5OO 497,504

104,347 104,347

Ordinary shares or Rs. 10 each

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

sued as lully pa d bonus shares

2014

4,975,000

7,043,470

2013

t2,a7a,4ta

Directors olthe company hord 399,!Ol .e- 33.2!% Patl: 4a!,601 i.e 33.41%)ordinaryshares ol Rs.10 atrhe ba ance

1,20t,341 1,201,841 12,013,410

2074

219,545,005

20t3

257,469,144
(11,639,193)

219,645,006 239,719,991

l=-l1s"85q3sxli ot546;rrl
f t:,slr,zo:rl I iz.s,rs +nel]

17a,797,674J (20,094,935)

20o,393,392 219,635,006

.t
2,g41,26t

I {e,sra,ols)
(37,443$34)
169,rt49,554

l - t11:r'4,2:,rn

l^,*,1
I

2 s43,446 
|

(r3,862,339)

121 ,A6a,452)

____J2!j4iL

.J

a
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DEFERRED LIABILITIES

Staff rernement beneilt sratuilv

Defetredraxliabllityisrecognisedonro owncmajort€mporarydifferences:

r dble tenpotu.y dlfJeten@s

Surpluson reva!uation ofproperty, p antand equipment

Excess ol accoununs book va ue of property, plart and equipm€nt orherthan
.eva ued anounts overlheirtar bas€

Ded uctlble te n porc ry.tifercn.. s

Provis ons for doubrful trade deb15

Pr.vk on! for doubtful advan.€s

4,394,362

2014

35,593,496

to,429,259

2013

30,133,543

6,523,194

6.1

3L,443,434

s,092,112

36,662,442

\497,6761

{445,394)

21,A6A,452

2,647,437

(403,24r)

6.1-1 Movementof deJer€drax labi ty isasfo ows:

Eff€ct oftax rare adlustmeit dle to change ln muo of expo.t sales

Tax cr€dit forthe year

5-2 Theamounr recosnised inthe balance sheet h as follows:

Pres€ntva ue ofdeiined benefir obligar on

Movem€nt in presentvalue of delined benent oblisation G as folows,

opening balance

charg€ forlheyear
actuaria o$/(ga n)onsEtuityvaluaton
Benef ts paid duringlheyear

lhcluded in profit and lossaccounr:

Cur€ntseruicecost

Tra.5it onal liability

ln.luded in other comprehenrive income:

Actua.ial loss/(sain) from remeasuremenlof aratuilyva latlon

3s,s93,496 30,138,648

30,84,543
6,s24,645

17,069,791t'

la,499,225
13,862,890

\2,223,461)
35,591,496 30,138,648

1O,429,259 6,523,',794

10,429,259 6,523,J94

5,523,794 4,393,363

2,476,929 2,339,378

LO1A,O36 1273,9411
(49,500)

70,429,259 6,523,794

2,097,0M
779,445

t,690,5O2

44,072
2,476,929 2,339,374

1,078,036 p13,947)

Presentvalue ol def n€d

]!,lj!q __pEj!)
2074 2013

13% t2.aa%
13% D.Aa%

EFU {61-65) EFU (61-66)

, 20t4

:l

i't

a
10,429,259 6,521,194 3,349,411

1O,429,259 6,524,794 4,39a)62 !449,471
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The above sen3rti!iues are based on average duralion oJ th€ ben€ft obtieation determtned ar the date of the ast
act!ararvauauonat30lun.2014andareapFlledtoadjustrhedef.edbeneiirobsarionattheendorther€portinB
per od lor the assumptions concerned.

Expected grat! ty expefse iorrhe next financ a year G 8s.3,767,349 (2013:3s.2i627,7s4).

Thecalculationofrhedefinedb€neftobgatonssensirivetotheassumptionsetourabove.Thefoowingrabe
summarises howthe impactonthe defned beneftobtsauo. atthe end ofihe report ns p€iod wou d have nfiea5ed/
{detreased)a5a.esutof achan8e ntherespectveas5umprionsbyoneperceft.

Def ined benef ir obligation
l percenl l percent

in.rease decreas€

Effed in Rupees

{1,098,204) 1,347,245

L,324,374 (1,10r,rG)

TRADEAND OTHER PAYABLES

Advan.eslrom customets
Workets Prof tParticipation Fund

Withholdinstax pavab €

Sales tav and exc6edutypayable

Tobacco deveopmeni cess payab e

WorkeB' Prolit Participation rund
aa ance ai the be8inning ofthe year

lnter€ston lunds utilGed ln theCompanys bLsiness

Pavmenrsdurlnsthev€ar

20L4
Note Rupees

7OL,216,075

25,J5a,624
7.t t4,t93,783

2t095,347
7 2 25,072,531

473,949

4,500,393

4,200,L27

139,899,s89

6,610,622

1,236,000

a9t7A5

2013

231,364,317

31,113,512

6,674,622

193,642

5,511,504

111622,733

7,560,930

1,963,692

(2,919,000)

2013

10,230,000

1&193,783 6,67A,622

pa.t es) amouni ng to Rs. I03 mi on andlhi5 nc udes sa ary payable to Chtei Executive officer and Direcioru lretated
Rs 1.02 m on 12013: Rs.1.3 m ior and Rs 4 52 mlllion) respective y.

CONTINGENCIE5 AND COMMITMENTS

N

8,1 The.eare no continCencies as atyearend.

8,2 Commitmenk

n respe.t of etters ofcredlr a8a nn imporr of mach nery

ln respectof easeho d land
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30

13, OTHERRECEIVABLE

Thk repr€sefts margln retained by Habib Bank Limited aBainst tetr€E oicredltahountjnero Rs 360,900l2O13 Rs 5.5
mllion ). (A so refernotes.2)

Thk represents catryins val!€ olGre€n LealThrashinC unlt (GLT) hetd lor sa e under agreemenr nesorared dur ng the
year which is expected to be executed wirhin next twe ve months.

CAsH AND BAN K BALANCES

rcrergn curency

Rawand packlnC haterial

TMDE DEBTS- considered good

IradedebB con3ide.edsood
Trade debts - considered doubtful

Provsionfordoubtful debG

Advances to emp oyees - considered good

considered doubtrul

Provkion lor doubtfu adv:n.er

JUNE 2014
2014

308,722,692
43,176

4,903,502

373,714,970

2473

2O3,327,516

373,399

13,546,356

_L!]t3]3L

1n,429,204
3,719,631

11.

29,460,674

3t179,637

33,oru),305

{3,179,631)

___4ieEL

181,008,331

(3,179,631)

111,429,24O

_-lltyL

2013
NON CURRENTASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Transl€r from capiialwork in procress

2074

252,37t

39,991

. 4EYE

2473

145,039

4A,2Aa

51,245,222

_llt99I11

aa

op-CEn--6in66,
,,tr","., ] ] ]

{2,336,603)

- !!!9!1L

2014

26,952,6161
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1r. cosToFSaLEs

Raw and packing material ronsumed

stores,spare parts and Ioose too 3 contumed

Repairs and maintenance

salaries, wager and other benelirs

Mach ne hking charges

Openingwork in p.ocess

Closingwork in proc4s

cost of soods ma.olactured
Ope.ins f n shed nock
c osinBfnished nock

17,1 Rawand packlnS materiah consumed

Raw and pack ncmaterialp!rchases

17.2 salarles,wasesaid otherben€f ts nc ud€staff retirement

18. DISTRIBUTION COST

Customs, clearance and fre Cht on export

Freight on ocalsa €

Advertis nsand promotion

1,385,683,s14

{350,657,190)
(97 ,469,940l'
921,556,144

{37,ss3,38s)

529,264,O99

1/545,000

4,417,441

1,330,945

1,,034,759

3,539,000

642,332,980

378,899
(33,715)

642,52A,763

13,546,856

14,903,s02)

20t32014

T ,6s!sindt 8543nJA-l
| 4rz.stq111]l ,uo,g;srzg I

6s7,266,5t7

7,265,a72,215

124A,741,2s9)
(60,367,016)

9s6,204000

|a1,140,2271

____2!lEllL

1,167,654
25,O53,453

a,L3A,479

2,a55,194
25,402,005

7,562,153

20,141,364

8t4,929,193
2,424,27O

(373,399)

416,979,744

{13,546,356)
424,649,964

203,327,576 274,164,93)

634659,21s 6s3,ss7,463
poa,722,5921 \203,327,576)

----j]!,}W - lplllv
benefits amountingto Rs.2.3 mlllion (2013: Rs.1.5 million)

2014 2013

Rupees Rupees

7,318,401 12,34S,113

2,549,200 2,466,314

9,357,501
, t,495,O19 N
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19.

191

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEN5ES

Salar Es, wages and other benefts

Repair and mainl€nan.e

Provisionfordoubtfu d€bc
Provision lor do!btlu advances to suppliere

9.1

20L4

21,135,106

40,153

Lta?,94O
134,629

2,542,55L

L,749,759

2,l60,000
534,560

595,000

2,346,603

I,234,179

2013

14,166,563

2t,926
4,354,310

833,910

429,341

4,\26,569

1,914,446

33,110

280,000

1,346,652

34 165 659

lnc ude stafi ret rement be.elirsamounufgro Rs.0.52 mlllion (2013: Ri 052mi ton)19,1 Salar es, wages and other beneits

19,2 Auditors'remuneration

Ha fy€ar y review tee
Olher cerlifcal on charges

oul of pocket expenses

20. OTHER OPERATING TXPENSES

Workets Prolt Participation Fund

WorkeE welJar€ Fund

2074

450,000

720,0OO

2,760,OOo

2013

631,500
716,946

2,095,331

t,968,692

353,139

lnteresi on WorkeE' Profit ParUcipation Fund

OTHER INCOME

l.come from financial asseis

lncome from non linanclal asset5

Gain on disposalofproperly, panland equ pmenl

11,199,559 ___]l?ll!A

2,992,451

_!!!EL ______J821:L

N

oa

2,495,77L

2,427,530

4055,233

35,035

9,374,549 4,564,163
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2074 2013

44,924,354

23.1 Numerca re.onc ation b€rween tax.harge and producl ofa..ountinc pront muh p ed by the app cable tax rate s as

Ac.ount ng prof t
App cable tax rate

Tar on accounr ngprofitatapp cable rateofs4% 12013:35%)

Elfecr ol export sa es resficton5
Effec( ol permanent difierences

Tar eflect ol proryea6
T3x effectolchanse in tar rate

Tax effect ofexport ncome charged al owerlaxEte

23.2 The assessmenls of the Company upto and in.!d ne the Tax Year 2013

Schemeenvisagedinthe ncomeTarOrdinance,200l.

2074 2413

Rupees Rupees

____!spEL _33,o31,42s

59,910,4a0 13,310,999

499,784 910,440

2,241,777 4,374,614
(4,036,391)

(269,416)

124,494,343\ (2,01r,9s0)

____32vtL _____M191!t

stood nna ned under the Self Alesiment

N

--E-o_ss"o46l 
t rs?4i5?ol

r oss,agrtl I I

34,993,155

1r,069,797) 12,22a 4611
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TheCompanyhasexposurestothefollowngrhksfromitsuseof financa nnruh€nls

The Board oi Dlrectoro has overal responsibLity for the enab shhenl and oveEeht of the Companyt rsk
nanagemEnt lramework The Board ls aho responsibe lor deveopng and hontorng the Company's r5k

The Companyt risk mafagement policies are establlshed to identfy and analys€ the risks faced bythe Company,
to set approprlate rish llmits and contro s, and to mon tor r sks and adherenceto llm ts. Risk management polic es

and synems are revlewed resularly to reflect.hanses n market conditions and the Compary: actvities. Ihe
Company, through lts tra . ng and management standards a.d pro.edures, a ms ro deve op a dkcip ned and

constructve control envirorment n which allemployees understand th€ rroles and obllsat ons.

The ALdit comm ttee ol the Company oversees how management mon tors cohpliance wth the company s rish

management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy ofthe rGk management framework in re at on to
the risks faced by the Company.

Credit risk is the risk olfina.ca ioss ro the company iJ a cunome. or counterparty to a financ a nnrumenr laik
to meet tscontract!a ob igations, and arses principa y from trade debts, deposts, other recevab es, margin on

etter of glarantee, ard bank ba ances. The canV nC amo!nt of flnancia a$ers represents the maximum credit
exposure.Themaximumexposuretocreditrkkatthereportngdate sasfo ows

2074 2073

Rupees Rup€es

j9-If4__2!!2!29L
ThE maxlmum exposurE to credil rnk forf nancialassets at the reportinE date bV type of counter partv wasl

Banks and f nan.ial inslitutions

2,699,75L L,444,15L
29,460,674 t77,829,244

360,900 s,4o1,1oo

26,434,444 57,24s,st0

26,195,744 62,646,610

32,559,825 Li9 273 3st
2!9r!!L ___?L1Il:r9! 1

The maximum expos!retothe.redit.skfornade debts at rEporiing date bygeographica regor s:

26,060,2t1
3,800,463

29,460,674

!73,452,277
64,716,929

t71 429 2AA

N The Companys most sjgnificant customer is a dea er ln Midd € east lrom whom Rs.

millon) is outstandirg at the year end. Further ir domestic market non ssnif.ant
1s.0sml on (2013r Rs 3.1m lion)lso!tstandincaiyearend

5.3 mi lon (2013: Rs. 64.7

cunomer lrom whom Rs.
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The aglng oftrade debts atthe reportin8

2014

Trade.nd other payab es

20L3

Tradeand other payab es

2074

14,680,9s1

77,220
11,808,816

6,473,314

20L4

- 742,323,923

- 75,356,366
, 148,911

3,779,637 3,179,631

2473

3,179,631

20L3

1,t79,637 131,003,331 1,179,6t1

The movem€nt in thea owancefor mpairmentlnrespectoftradere.eivabLesd!.instheyea.wasasJolows:

33,040,305

2014

3,179,647

2413

1,332,919

L446,652Provson made duringtheyear

Th€ fo owins are the contactual maturties of flnancia

exc uding the mpact ofnetrinc agreementsi

carrying
amount

3,179,611

abiliues, includ ng expected interest payments and

Conhactualcash within six sixto twelve
flows monthso.less honths

L97,44s,191 1s7,44s,197

t,t79,6tl
Theallowance n respect oft.ade recev.bles are used to record ihpairnent oses!nlessthecompanyissatisfied
that no recovery oithe amount ow ng h poss ble; atthat pointthe amountconsidered recoverabeGwrittenoff
againstthe financ ala$et d rectly.

Based on past exper ence and.esotlatlons, mana8ement ofthe Company be eves that over d!e balan.es asa nst

wh ch inpa rhent has not beei recorded have reasoiable prospect ofrecovery.

Liquid ty rlsk stherisktharrhecompa.ywiLlnotbeabetomeetitsfinanclaloblleationsastheylalldue.The
companys appro.ch to manaslns iiqu dity s to ensure, asfar as possble, that it will aways have sufficient
llqu dity to meet ts abilltes when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, wthout ncunlng
unacceptable losses or rGking damage to rhe companVs reputaton. The company uses ditferenr merhods which

assists it in monrorine cash flow reqlirehenls and opumhing ts cash retlrn on investments. Typicaiy rhe
company ensures that it has suffci€nt cash on demand to meet expected operational experses {or a reasonab e
period, inc ud ng the serv c ng off nancia obilgationsr this ex. udeslhe potenualimpact ofextreme circumstances

thatcannot reasonably be pred cted, such as natu.ald sasters.

ts7,445,79t
L57,445,79L t57,445,197 757,445,191, -

264,744,779 260,180,119 260,180,119

250,1a0,119 260,130,119 250,130,119



Market rsk is the rsk that the va ue oJ the Jlnancia ineftume.t tray i u.tuate as a result of chanses if market
nterest rates or the market prce due to charge ir cred t rat ng ofthe ssuer or the insft!ment, change n market

senlim€nts, speculative aciivlues supp y and demand of securt es and llq! dity in ihe market The Company i5

exPosed tocLr€rcy rlsk only

Expo5ure to curency risk

Pakslan Rlpee n the functonal cu(ency oJ the company and as a resut cutrency exposures arse froh
vansactons and ba ances n cutren.ies other than the Pakisran Rupee. c!renty, the Company s exposed to
cunency riskpertain ngtohade debtsand banI balance n ,oreien .Lrency.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2013

Rupees L]5DR!pees

3,800,463

39,997

1.70,647 ,154\

34,470 64,776,929

405 40,288

6s8,03s

1701,77a) 13,252,033) 133,036)

____.f.!9!.!9q _______i!€q1

Thefo owifgsignlficantexchange mtes applied duringtheyear
Av€ra8e rates

61,565,184 625,408

Balance sheet date rate

2074

100.91

2473

95.95

20t4
94.79

2013

AfivepercentstrengtheningoflhePakstanRupeeagalnstUSDolarat30lunewouldhave.c.easedprolltand
loss accou.t by the amounts shown be ow. This afa ysis a$umes that all other var ables, if part cular nterest
rates, remain constant Th s analysis is performed on rhe sam€ bascfor2013

Profit or loss

Rupees

30lune 2014

Effect n !5 Do ar -Ga n

301une2013
Effe.r n tls Do ar L.ss

340,345

(3,078,259)

13,073,259)

N

A five percent weaken ng of the Pakstar Rupee agalnsl US Dollar at 30lune wou d have had the equa bur

opposite effect or the above cu encestotheamo!rtishownabove,onthebassthat.llothervariab€sr€maln

24.3.2 lnterest rate risk

The nterestrat€riskistherlskthatthefairvalueorthefuturecashfowsolaflnanca i.strumenl w fluctuate
because ofchanges in marketlnterest rates. Cutrently,rhe company s not exposed to lnteren rate rsk.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

24,4 Fair value offinancial assets and liabilities

Thefa rvallesoifinanc a asetsandhab ilies, togeiherwththe carrylns'no!nts shown in lhe balan'P \hFFt

30lune 2013

car vifs

Asseis caried at amortized cost

Cash and bank balances

Liabilities caried at amortized cost

lrade a.d other payables

Oetermination of fair values

A rumber ofthe company's accountins polic es and discosures require the determination oflan val!e, for both

fiianca and nonfinanca assets and abillues Fair values hav€ been determin€d for measurement aid /or
dlsclosure p!rposes based on th€ follow ng methods.

Non - derivative financial assets

The falr va ue of non derlvatlve iinancial assets ls est mat€d as the present value of fLture cash fows, discoLnted

arrhe market rare oJinterestat the reporungdate. Thisfairva ue is dererm.ed fordiscos!re purposes

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Far valle, whch c determ ned for dhcLosure pLrposes, s cacuated based on the pres€nr value of future

prncipaandinterestcashfows,dhco!ntedatthemarkertateof.ter€stattherEportingdate

lhe Board! po icy s to maintaln a nrong capila base so as ro ma ntair lnlestor, (edJtor and market confi'ren'e

and to s!sta n future dev€ ooment ofthe b!siness.-rhe Board of Directore monltors the return on cap ta, wh ch

the company del ne5 as ne1 proft alter taiat on divlded bv tolal shareholdeE' equ tV. The Board of Direcror a $
monitoru the eve ofdlvdendtoordlnaryshareholders.TherewerenochanBestotheCompanvsapp.oachto
capta manasehenldurngthevearandthecompanv snolsubiecttoexrernallv mposedcapita requirements

2,699,1s7
29,A60,614

360,900

2,699,751 7,444,151

29,A60,674 711,A29,2A0 177,A29,204

360,900 5,401,100 5,401,100

26,687,Iss 26,687,1ss q_ 590 _4q 5- 1o0 5'o
s9.507.880 59,607 380 21l 0o.,000 24- 0b5 000

157.44s,L9t rs7,44s,L97 260,180,119 260,180,119

,s7-445,L91 Ls7 445,L97 ',b0,180,11' 200,',40, o

N
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e d mator sh ehordeE ofthr com

39,900,000

Prcfitforthey4riRrpees)

5h esin tsue (Nrmbetr)

Eari nss per+ e b*n lFupee'

,ll/

kw@ \u2
N

l!

DIRECTORCHIEF EXECUTIVE



PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS AT JUNE 30,2014

KHYBER TOBACCO COMPANY LIMITED

catesories

313

270

62

77

5

2

1

7

1

1,

1

101

501

1001

5001

10001

30001

40001

380001
185001

to 100

to 500

to 1000

io 5000

to 10000

to 15000

to 35000

to 45000

to 385000
to 390000

12,784

74,354

46,601

168,057

29,042

22,614

32,1?7

42,954

384,101

389,099

793 t,2o\a4t

Assoclated conrpanies, undertakings, and related parties

P!b ic sector companies and corporations

D rectors, CEO and thelr spouse and minor children

Banks, developmentflnance nstitulions, non-bankingflnance compaiies,

insurance companies, takaful, modarabas and penslon funds

43,244

399,101

1,,369

200
386

757,537

\201,441

N



PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS AT JUNE 30,2OL4

KHYBER TOBACCO COMPANY LIMITED

Categories of sharehold€rs

D redore, cEo and the ripoose(t and m nor chidren

Arso.i:ied compan es, undertak ngs and Selated part es

Publ. sector cohpan e5 and corparations

Banks, deveopmentf nance in{ituti.nr, non banltlngfinance.ompanles,

nsurance.ompan es, takaful, modarabas and pens on funds

4,24a

3t 21

0.02

2

Associat€d Compani€s, Undertakings and R€lat€d parties

Publi. Sector .6mpani€s and corporations

lnvestm€nt Corporat on of Pakislan

state L fe lnsurance corporauon otPakislan

Dkectors, CEO and thek spouse(s) and minor.hildren

2,500

2,500

2,500

Share holders holding 5% or more

Waieem u. Rahman

32 33


